

# School Council Meeting

**Date:** Tuesday 5<sup>th</sup> November

**Time:** 12.00 noon

**Location:** ICT Suite

**In Attendance:** School council members, Mrs Shirra

**Apologies:** None

## Feedback from classes (following previous session):

- Revamp quiet area? – Children to remind classes to stay safe around the bushes
- Fundraising ideas: pyjama day (near Christmas to raise money for ‘those that are poor and will have no Christmas presents’), film night, race laps, bake-off, silent day/hour (to raise money for deaf people), sponsored walk
- Raise money for a Science Day? Reading books? (PTFA fund?)
- Y6 ‘year book’ at the end of the year will photos etc. in

## Looking ahead- Lunchtime ideas:

Ball-free lunchtimes, ‘work-out Wednesday’ (Mr Green?), lunchtime reading club- KS2, more equipment and exercise machines (for new space outside), new games

**Play leaders-** Will there be training for play leaders? (Mr Green) New uniform/caps?

**Children in Need:** Headbands and keyrings to be sold week beginning 11/11/19. Y6’s to sell at break-times. Accessories can be worn on the day: Friday 15<sup>th</sup> November. Cakes ‘bake off’ to be done and sold for a donation of 50p+ at break time- organisation to be discussed with DH.

**Date of Next Meeting:** Tuesday 14<sup>th</sup> January

